Merz, Kelly

From: Phil & Laura Rovang *
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 4:23 P

To: Merz, Kelly
Subject: Re: John Gutknecht-Round Lake Sanitary District Reappontment

Below is an updated versicn of his bio.

John R. Gutknecht

Employment: TE Connectivity {formerly Tyco Electronics) Corcom Products

Education: BFA Design & Technology Otterbein College, Westerville, Ohio

Community Service:  Village of Round Lake Planning & Zoning Appeals Commissicner, 2007-present
Member of the Round Lake Management Commission, 2005-2008
Director, Valley Lakes Community Association, 2003 — present
President, Round Lake Sanitary District, 2010 — present

Vice Chair, NW Lake County Wholesale Sewer Policy Committee, 2011 - pres
Thanks.

Philip Rovang
District Manager

From: "Kelly Merz" <KMerz@lakecountyil.gov>

To: "Phil & Laura Rovang"

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2013 12:15:55 PM

Subject: John Gutknecht-Round Lake Sanitary District Reappontment

Hello Mr. Rovang,

Attached is the resume we have on file for Mr. Gutknecht. Please confirm that the information is still accurate, and 'l

get his reappointment on the August 19" County Board agenda.

Thank you,

Nl . Kelly 7. Merz
“”}?% ?g“ Lakel ot ?@*}f Lake County Board Office





